

Tipsheet for Online Open Data Sources in Pakistan

Government

- National Assembly of Pakistan: <http://na.gov.pk>
- Supreme Court of Pakistan: <http://www.supremecourt.gov.pk/web/>
- Government of Pakistan: <http://pakistan.gov.pk>
- Government of Azad Jammu & Kashmir: <http://ajk.gov.pk>
- Government of Balochistan: <http://balochistan.gov.pk>
- Government of Gilgit-Baltistan: <http://gilgitbaltistan.gov.pk>
- Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa: <http://kp.gov.pk>
- Government of Punjab: <http://punjab.gov.pk>
- Government of Sindh: <http://sindh.gov.pk>
- FATA Development Authority: <http://fatada.gov.pk>
- Election Commission of Pakistan: <http://ecp.gov.pk>
- Pakistan Bureau of Statistics: <http://www.pbs.gov.pk/>
- Auditor General of Pakistan: <http://www.agp.gov.pk/>
- Punjab RTI Commission's Proactive Disclosure List: <http://rti.punjab.gov.pk/proactive-disclosure>
- KP RTI Commission's Proactive Disclosure List: <http://www.kprti.gov.pk/page.php?PageId=92&MenuId=12>

Economy

- Federal Board of Revenue: <http://www.fbr.gov.pk/>
- Economic Survey of Pakistan: http://www.finance.gov.pk/survey_1617.html
- Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan: <https://www.secp.gov.pk/>
- Pakistan Stock Exchange: <https://www.psx.com.pk/>
- Economic Data | State Bank of Pakistan: <http://www.sbp.org.pk/ecodata/index2.asp>
- Pakistan: Economy | ADB: <https://www.adb.org/countries/pakistan/economy>
- Pakistan | World Bank: <https://data.worldbank.org/country/Pakistan>

Health

- WHO Pakistan Country Profile: <http://www.who.int/countries/pak/en/>
- National Health Survey of Pakistan: <http://phrc.org.pk/national-surveys.html>
- National AIDS Control Program: <http://www.nacp.gov.pk/>
- Pakistan's Polio Eradication Program: <http://www.endpolio.com.pk/>
- Population Council of Pakistan: <http://www.popcouncil.org/research/pakistan>
- Punjab Health Department: <http://health.punjab.gov.pk/>
- KP Health Department: <http://www.healthkp.gov.pk/>

Education

- Academy of Educational Planning and Management Library: <http://library.aepam.edu.pk/>
- Punjab School Monitoring: <http://open.punjab.gov.pk/>
- ASER Pakistan: www.aserpakistan.org/
- Alif Ailaan: www.alifailaan.pk/

Sports

- Pakistan Sports Board: <http://sports.gov.pk>
- Pakistan Cricket Board: <http://www.pcb.com.pk/>

Development Indicators

- Ministry of Planning, Development and Reform: <http://pc.gov.pk>
- Pakistan Data Portal: <http://data.org.pk/>
- UNDP Pakistan: <http://www.pk.undp.org/content/pakistan/en/home.html>
- UNICEF Pakistan Statistics: https://www.unicef.org/infobycountry/pakistan_pakistan_statistics.html

Human Rights

- Human Rights Commission of Pakistan: www.hrcp-web.org/
- National Commission for Human Rights: <http://nchr.org.pk/>
- National Commission on the Status of Women: www.ncsw.gov.pk/
- Aurat Foundation: <https://www.af.org.pk/>
- Shirkatgah: <http://shirkatgah.org/>
- Rozan: <http://www.rozan.org>
- Child Rights Movement: <http://crm.com.pk/>
- SPARC: <http://www.sparcpk.org/>